Memo

To: Respective Offerrors
From: Amman U.S. Embassy
Date: 03/24/2015

Re: Questions and Answers

RFQ: SJ010015Q0029

Regarding to water treatment of HVAC and potable water systems, please check below
Questions and answers:

1- What is the daily consumption of domestic water?
70 cubic meters per day

2- What is the metallurgy of piping system?
Cast Iron Schedule 4

3- What is the cooling tower basin volume (volume of water)?
Two cooling towers each basin volume is 5 cubic meter

4- What are the Inlet and outlet temperatures of cooling tower water?
Inlet 78F ~ outlet 74F (F= Fahrenheit)

5- How much is the circulating rate of cooling tower water (gal/hr.)?
975gallon/min = 16.25 gallon/hr.

6- How much is the total dissolved solids for outlet and inlet water of cooling tower?
Maximum 1500ppm, operation 1000ppm

Best regards,



